

March 2, 1944

ATTENTION: Accounting Department

Harzfeld's
Petticoat Lane
Kansas City, Missouri

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is my check for \$17.99 which I believe pays the account in full up to March 1, 1944. I regret the confusion which has existed, but I believe nearly all has been occasioned by your failure to keep all charges and credits on one account, instead of on three different accounts as shown by the attached statements.

The statement I have labeled in red pencil as #1, apparently is entirely correct.

On statement #2, you have in error listed the first credit of \$4.08 in the charge column. I have marked this credit off, to cancel the \$4.08 charges on statement #3. The credit for bag returned on statement #2 also is in error because both the charge and credit are taken care of on statement #1, and furthermore, you have entered a charge instead of a credit for this item on statement #2.

Actually, the only balance not shown on statement #1 is the February 5th dress charge of \$12.95. This charge and the balance of \$5.04 on statement #1 make a total of \$17.99, the amount of the check enclosed.

If you find these figures correct, please start out on March 1, with only one account under "Mrs. Dolph Simons, 1509 Massachusetts Street, Lawrence, Kansas".

Your acknowledgement with notice that the various accounts are paid in full to March 1, 1944 will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Dolph Simons

DS:df
Encs.-4